
From: Thompson, Catherine 
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 1:26 PM 
To: Gifford, Ian; Hasan, Nasreen; Solorio, Dave 
Subject: RE: Cover Letter, Order and Notice of Violation to Mr. Joseph Shea re: Order 

Prohibiting Involvement in NRC-Licensed Activities ) 
 
Nasreen, 
 
I concur on Shea. 
 
Kitty 
 
From: Gifford, Ian  
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 12:31 PM 
To: Hasan, Nasreen ; Thompson, Catherine ; Solorio, Dave  
Subject: RE: Cover Letter, Order and Notice of Violation to Mr. Joseph Shea re: Order Prohibiting 
Involvement in NRC-Licensed Activities ) 
 
Nasreen, 
 
I concur on the Shea letter. 
 
Thanks, 
Ian 
 
From: Hasan, Nasreen <Nasreen.Hasan@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 11:08 AM 
To: Gifford, Ian <Ian.Gifford@nrc.gov>; Thompson, Catherine <Catherine.Thompson@nrc.gov>; Solorio, 
Dave <Dave.Solorio@nrc.gov> 
Subject: Cover Letter, Order and Notice of Violation to Mr. Joseph Shea re: Order Prohibiting 
Involvement in NRC-Licensed Activities ) 
 
 
For your review and concurrence please.  
 
View ADAMS Properties ML20219A689 
Open ADAMS Package (Cover Letter, Order and Notice of Violation to Mr. Joseph Shea re: Order 
Prohibiting Involvement in NRC-Licensed Activities ) 
 
Thank you, 
Nasreen Hasan 
Administrative Assistant  
Office of Enforcement 
Location: O-14B16 
Mailstop: O-14A50 
Office #: (301)287-9527 
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